Engineering Faculty Document No. 107-00
April 4, 2001

To: The Engineering Faculty

FROM: Division of Interdisciplinary Engineering Studies (IDE) and the
IDE Advisory Council

DATE: April 4, 2001
RE: Math and Physics requirements

The IDE Advisory Council has approved the following change in graduation
requirements for the BSE degree. This action is now being submitted to the Engineering
Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

NEW REQUIREMENT: MA 262 or MA 265 & 266, instead of MA 262. Phys 241 or
261, or 271, instead of one physics course beyond Freshman level.

REASON: Current wording of the math and physics requirements in IDE is confusing.
This will provide clarification and corresponds to current practice.
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